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PICTURES of Attorneys - which DOCUMENTS SUPPORTS WHD COULD POSSIBLY
been PART of a CORRUPTION in the CITY OF EOLUMBIA
IN WHICH ATTACHED DDCUMENTS SUPPORTS -

Former LL.S. Asst Atty MARK C. MDORE before! his RETIREMENT is PUBLIC NEWS guoted, that HE WAS ...Spearheading PUBLICY
CORRUPTION" far Three Years “STILL under INVESTIBATION" (before the YEAR 2013) - THEREFORE MARK C. MOORE'S “PUBLIC
CORRUPTION" INVESTIGATION WDULD HAVE STARTED about the SAME YEAR of 2010 - AT ABOUT THE SAME! TIME
when MARK C. MODRE wrate his 12/08/20{0 (') FILED “MOTION TO UNSEAL" FILED (again!) to BE HEARD Before
FEDERAL JUDBE M.B. SEYMOUR's REQUESTING HER TO “UNDER SEAL" - “Material” IN A CIVIL/Miscellaneous Case and! a CRIMINAL Case
involving DEFENDANTS Pough, MclQueen and Brunson/a/k/a 3/Hebrew Boys; WRITTEN and SIGNED by this FEDERAL COURT's
“JUDBMENT in a CRIMINAL CASE” dated 01/14/2011
filed in B.0.P./Bureau of PRISON Facility RECORDS - SHOWS this FEDERAL COURT and! this Sauth Caraling’s 1.S. DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OFFICE of NETTLES, DISMISSEDH! POUGH, McOUEEN, & BRUNSON's said PRISON SENTENCING of [324 MONTHS], and RELEVANT CRIMINAL
CHARGES since! 01/14/201 -

But! NEITHER! of said THIS Federal Court’s (Personal Forced) APPDINTED! ATTORNEYS, Lang, Small nor DUNEAN NEVER! Represented!
their said APPOINTED CLIENTS said Relevant ISSUES, nor! NEVER
REBUESTED the PRISON RELEASE of Pough, McBugen nor Brunson, resulting in DOCUMENT SHOWS are YET! ILLEGALLY IMPRISDNED - wha
must be IMMEDIATELY RELEASED FROM said IMPRISONMENT - according with the FOUND ALREADY FILED provided U.S. CONSTITUTION 4%,
5 & 4" Amendments and Code of Law(s) 28 UST 2255 (a){b)&(f-4); Rooker-Feldman Doctrine/ ”..prevents Federal Court from
Assuming JURISDICTION Bver ONGOING STATE LITIGATION or REVIEWING ANY DECISION MADE or SOON to be MADE Therein...”

and FR Criminal Procedure(s) 34(z) & FREP-Rule 15(b) et al. @
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ¥ 3y}
FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA GI/ZJ‘ ;,/A%‘ ,/sz?f/ &
COLUMBIA DIVISION /”\/5 7 By e
IN RE: ) NO. 3:07-me-135 7%‘@ &" 2i
A MATTER UNDER INVESTIGATION ) ng
BY GRAND JURY NUMBER 3 ) bpre
(#2007R00845) ) FILED UNDER SEAL 7?’ f%f? é / M
MOTION TO UNSEAL AT

M e
Comes now the United States of America, by and through its undersigned Assmtamj

,& Y

United States Attorney, and moves this Honorable Court for an Order unseahng certa :ﬁif%?\

fﬁ’%"”

.  orders in the above-referenced miscellaneous case.

; T 1/ )/_
’,' “( On or about Ju1 13 2007, he United States

#7/ v SNhews

issued a sealed prcliminary d alsofappointed Attorney Beattic B. Ashr ore, = /_ff y2

7 " / "—"f = 7
squire to rve as Receiver. ™ /é/&é’S )C& o

ja Criminal ComplaintAwas issued charging Tony Pough, /%4/
J oseph Brunson and mmthy MecQueen with violations of Title 18, United States Code,
. H.s. /B §?¢
Section 1349. Waﬂe appearances and}f’:}}o b}gd following %W
e Wl

a detention hearing before United States Magistrate Judge Joseph R. McCrorey w ?
o ,a

7
of the complaintind the detention hearing, a number of potentlal victims have spoken /Qiil;é At

f’z‘ ezl

f
/cf,ﬂf 7/ AHe,
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%4 5:3. " NettlesYvas an early supporter of presidential candidate Barack Obama and provided legal advice to Obama's campaign operatives
; Tinthe state. Obama's convincing victory in the South Carolina primary marked a turning point in his battle for the nomination with

Hillary Clinton.

A

- \|r ~—r |

Y7 Once Gov. Sanford was in real trouble of possible impeachment, The State newspaper came to his lAzw 7,
defense on numerous occasions calling his impeachment "unwarranted”. In one editorial, The State .
even wrote that Gov. Sanford should be allowed to finish his term because his Lt. Governor, Andre & / / f, E

Bauer, would be worse for the state! If The State newspaper's best argument for Governor Sanford f;[ _;,f;;‘g Lot

not being impeached is that Lt. Governor Andre Bauer is worse, why, after all of his transgressions, is

P ot ¥
he even Lt. Governor? ' M7 z
1"{ Lices, e
We are left, again, with the question of why, when the Governor himself is shown to have misled the y //’ i
___pubiic, lied, aven possibly violated the law, would there suddenly be a coalition between the pol:tlcal / Fokd]
. party, SLED and the media, :to ;ioie:_c_ﬂhat politician's career? It isn't hard, once again, to come to the /¢ ¢~ leg ¢
conclusion that it stems from thefact that it would be damaging to the GOP dommance of SC politics. ; Le /
g e i e r— “ x—,/
p . e L S )
The fgtate newspaper did a regnaoni;__g_gi_'g_qﬂq}ﬁbout the Town of Lexington City Council's flagrant i /;’;f ey S
violation of law in the holding of a meeting. To date, there is no word if SLED will investigate this ‘o /:,,g. ,;' ‘i
matter, and, it seems that this will be swept under the rug by everyone involved. No accountability f;r, /:/
&
required.
,,._,.--!‘,/:/ 57
)& Hom can t!"%re be a 6’stcr,n.m’catnhty in South Carolina when it seems that there is a direct collusion /d ’_‘“’ /,"‘"* 2
g between tﬁj Repu lican Party, the U.S. Attorney's office, SLED, and the media to keep these

politicians that abuse their elected position in power, and, at worst, mitigate the penalty they get for
even the most egregious of crimes they commit?
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D pe IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATE
- t’ﬁ [ Ap FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA gM A
j //pu »(;’,Z
S
/ £ &%

/ 21 / COLUMBIA DIVISION ?Z/ L 4.5
e WMM‘W@%/ 2 ,-g(dl:f:u&")"”m? = Suels
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) ' g 1y’ - 4 /1/71 Sz 5 ZZAL?&,&/ /k.

2

)
v ) + Pedencd Oy T o
) et gt BN B /
JOSEPH B. BRUNSON ) 3:07-MC-00135-MBS ) 7
) /
TIMOTHY MCQUEEN ) MOTION TO INTERVENE ; ?7
) FORFEITURE PROCEEDINGS.” 7 7»&7‘/
TONY POUGH, ) “
Defendants ) v K
Mi?gfg
v CIal

Pursuant to Rule 24, of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Petitioners, hereby allege 2,/ A
and move for the following: / }ﬁ £ #;Lz://

( 1. On or about September of 200 ZZ thd Attorney General for the State of South Carolina _ij
ﬁled pleamgs in the Cou:rt of Common Pleastfor the State of South Carolina\in order C%

4 A
10 se1ze the asse fof the above Defe dantf the @bove Defendants Corporation j 74‘
&  Capital ConsoEium Group (hereafter “CCG?). , ’ ]

ia

2. All of the named Petitioners identified in the attached “Exhibit A” have deEosﬂed
- e S el

money through various programs with “cclgf’ In May of 2009 Petitioners ﬁled a MZ

Motion to Intervene in state c?it to protect their interests. That Motlon has not been
‘2 / 2 A A sy

heard or scheduled. s {
‘Lé(
3. In February of 2010, this Court issued a Preliminary Order of Forfeiture agd /gjj >
<
appointing a receiver to manage Defendants’ and CCG’S assets, Upon information </—¢ o 24/

0’;;)
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4. The court appointed receiver has reﬂujred that all persons asse ing an interest in said

=

assets cogplete and submit a Proof ?f Claim form by August 16, 2010.

5. All of the Petitjioners on whose behalf this motion is filed have not had adequate time
to complete the Proof of Claims Form. /;! 3

Wherefore the Petitioners request the deadline for the submission of the Proof of

Claims form by extended until October 16, 2010 ingrder to protect the interests and
rights of said Petitioners. ﬂ |

T

JOHN MOBLEY, P.A.

s/lohn Mobley
John Mobley, Esquire
Federal bar # 66470
925 Calhoun Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
(803) 933-0010 Telephone
(803) 931-3044 Facsimile
Email johnmobley(@johnmobley.com
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5 L 6« G- N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 72 2 £y »55¢ 5
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i A FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA,,_=3, /% Ptk N

COLUMBIA DIVISION y} _/M ol ‘e el / /ﬂ%&é
NO. 3: 07-mc-135 /. % )m}cc%&

IN RE:

BY GRAND JURY NUMBER 1 /%f// Vg ;%

(#2007R00845)
(% e 55,&
1, Ronald Grosse, am a Special Agent (SA) with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) L Sroale

assigned to the Columbia, South Carolina office. I have been so employed for approximately ?mj /
seventeen and one half years and have had extensive experience in the investigation of Whlt@__\ ? / /
collar crime. (The purpose of this affidgvili{fo supplefientfip affidaviy W bmitied
this mattc @mmw wu;mv FGuppOTIJoT aFequest Tor the 597 e
‘ﬂ@rj@ f fpre-Tndictmen tem%ry 1es nmgo der. ﬁ—%{ﬁﬂ]
241 Y el
}/ ﬁ ‘Ma f this Gran have some of which 7,

ﬁ&/ Y ,,«t ccrefary of ST ot 1SoCa1'lmanecf 7he g

those ent1t1e51 knowni(@ C’a ital Co Srhum Grou LLC (CCG). '
@(f“"’a ; i ‘_"' 5)61/7"(

W An analysis [ hafe done of(pank re&ords)@pp. tcationdand submift &/ égqm
% and Gthgr recordsioblained Mmm
5ﬂf7 %; arolm Sopth C natevealed that Tony Poligh, Jéseph Brufison, and mothy McQueen

,M . €ond mcss in cna'r'nc o ‘
3y
7/ ‘M ] cf the Sout aro ina Attorney General' Office has 7/ ¢
GF depgsit igmyrelating to gll@epgsitsimade ﬁade - W@m WMZQ

Oueach/Cal 2 nsortmmGro D, ACCY

)

) ‘ﬁ Jse !44'/'4 /1/
A MATTER UNDER INVESTIGATION ) FILED UNDER SEAL"" /

)

)

AFFIDAVIT
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These cashier's checks and money orders appeared to be made out in amounts consistent ( ﬁ _j%
with theffees I « ow”’(;gg charge by CCG or participation in their various programs.

; / 4 7
: }? . havelfurthe am computenzed 1 Jof theld J;f '#
Bank/accountiofDaniel Development Group/C esedepsxt items

Cé %{:MZ it ems iiisz ilar fn'a ts and fop 9 thoSe 1tem eposite
j account Zre made pgg:ble to CCG % afaounts consistént w1th the f fes they cha
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amolints consx%ent with the fees th
de ed nSA Hawlfins' afﬁdawt ;

at the South Carolina Natlon Guard Federal Credit Union (SCNGFCU) in es of Faith

£
Ministries (Signature Authority - 1imothy McQueen), Vision Financial (Signature Authority - ..24_2,7{2 G4

Edna Pough and Tony Pough), and Wotteth Ministries (Signature Authority - - Isolde Brunson and H{’{w?,; _
Joseph Brunson) Each of these accounts v\ﬁs opened on June 30, 2006. @-——-* e ””—'?{
_ 2 A 2 o

«-@@ ; £ SCNGFCU accpunts, The deposits 45~

of any 51gmﬁcance (YareiT: ank of Ameri There s 4‘-‘1{
did not appear to be 'eposn G sxgmﬁcance in these accoutits ofher than what could be directly j?("@n%
attributed to CCG clients through the Bank of America account. %

ubstantlal ch Ckstand other debitg)from the ank of f;L/
(SONGPRCU ggouniSiassocialed TR CCG) .

Tony Pough,

Tlmo y McQuecn, and oseph Brunson. I ave seen no signiticant, if any, source of income %7—5‘/
other than the fees paid by CCG clients. While I have not reviewed all of the checks and debits s - -
from the various accounts, I have reviewed enough of the debit items to be able to state that Tony 2’“{
Pough, Timothy McQueen, and Joseph Brunson lived off the fees from their clients and
purchased motor vehicles, aircraft, real estate, and other luxury items with client money,

W-—a—_—f dlrcct payment or ¥ the purchaselor cz d e motorcoac p
m ?ms afgf vit Cf en paymen 0 a OIney 470"/
- %

nanBo th SLED inv mified » (BUICITBS, reat eslate ) d}f
0uthCar011 2] S Tistedin SA Hawkins' affidavit, ’ _ ‘ y ﬁ /,_[ﬁh
il — = Y % ._e "
_— & /
/ Agf ther evidence that Tony Pough, Timothy McQueen, and Joseph Brunson have no - 3/ -—2(3

< :
other source of significant incomexop August 1, 2007 talked fo a/Confidential source swho is
-f’ 51’:/“’” : %

clode to 1he three = principals of €CG, has and/or worked with them for at least a year, and
is very familiar with their business. The confidential source told me that in the time she/he has < f % /

%ﬂ 1/5’ jj 2¢7  known Tony Pough, Timothy McQueen, and Joseph Brunson, she/he has not known them to Q;%é

F]

ﬂ,&j have a source of income other than the fees paid by to CCG by clients.

co?trollcd by them.

V,/»»
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has uncovered no source of income otherthan the fees paid by participants in the bogus programs ‘_z_iﬂ’/

promulgated by CCG. can be drawn except that Tony Pough, Joseph J ﬁ%'f—/g:
Brunson, and Timothy McQueen used client fees to live on and purchase substantial assets for AT/
their own personal use.(It 1s my bel

sustain their lifestyles a

" Sworn to and subscribed before e
this én&, day of August, 2007.

, ——) il
- - - T, ¥ ?, : ) ézé?f N
/4 \
Y Narcert /3 BynAo
K MARGARET B/SEYMOUR, U.S. BISTRICT JUDGE \ gz
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' (| by the 0Offic of the(North Carolina)Secretary/of State

*L\.«-' operating several different investment and/or debt elimination @Wfﬂff
\ % . : ;
’ [\[ * JM.Programs crossing state lines. CCG was based out of an office in i"-‘" _.=/,
| i 4 ‘,“ COlUInbia. & ;A
gy L e ) ] . /€4%4f<64ﬁumﬂﬁd7
37 CCG's primary claim was that i1t could satisfy an investor's o
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T IN SUPPORT OF COMPLATNT

e
1, I, Ronald Grosse, am a Special Agent (SA) with the F‘ederatl/é1 ‘/ze,/’
Bureau of Investigation (FBI), stationed in Columbia, South g
Carolina, and have been so employed for approximately eighteen 5’ 4
vyears. 1 have conducted numerous investigations of various types W
of White Collar Crime, includip_g\ the fraud commonly referred to as 7o 3
a Ponzi Scheme. he f owingi{informationd owp: & /%Aé

S§é§ observations ;r 3,
entorcement/'officeérs as stated.

A

Q i i é:@f
Case Initi on and Scheme Outline

' (CCG) and the (Thre Hebrew Boys) (3HB). e

arose when the South Carolina Attorney General's

(were operating a igh /'vield investment/debt elimination sc

am._
“sLikewise, the SCAG investi ationuré
CCG was

.

\
'

éM—c—"

Ufi
6{ "\Avw\iwaebt (mortgage, auto, credit card, signature/student loan), ‘provide -_, Z-20-07
o -l';&
5 L

monthly income (Long—-Term and Short-Term/Christmas programs), or

pand law Sepg
4 ;
* W’?.?;ng?%ﬁ
Hitty Yeriinad
e

ati
the (EBI opened)#n investi ationyof /Tony Pough, /M4 a4
and Joseph Brunson, doing business as the Capital /%%m
e

vprovidedfinformation that Pough, Brunson, and McQueen ;2 ‘ ‘//

SAmL
,u:/

7o

}/ pay college tuition, all with extraordinarily high returns from /ﬂ‘h’?"‘”

investments in the Foreign Exchange Market (FOREX) . CCG claimed /:52’
daily returns of between 200% and 500%. - | “HL 4T < @~

S it eessand 34

] L‘f"wwb 4. CCG offered several debt elimination programs: the mortgage (7)& 7<7¢5

‘L‘.r {?)-" satisfaction, auto loan satisfaction, credit card satisfaction and ,Lguﬁéf
f)\}/v’{‘« ,Signature 1loan satisfaction programs. Each of the programs e Perleoe,
"\tl );F}) } required the victim to pay a fee, which increased with the amount 2

C}(Ji . ) of the debt. ~"For example, the fee was $2,625 for a mortgage 5} Le91.5 s
(Y ._}L, between $50,000 and $100,000, and $6,825 for a mortgage between Qe

$200,000 and $500,000. The victims were required to make their j//]%?’i”l{

normal payments for 16 or 19 months after entering the program, at eav Ty
the conclusion of which CCG would pay off the remaining debt. CCG /:*;,/.-?/(5_—:{
also offered a future mortgage or future auto purchase program, e
which operated like a high-dollar layaway program. /77/-//%‘—4;[/3
. F BL

Program, the Long-Term Program, and the College Tuition Program.

EXHIBIT(G) p 4

ﬂl.\[/héuf}bfi CCG also offered investment programs such as the Short-Term M’éjidf

The Short-Term Program was also referred to as the Christmas Club -

“A' Program. Money was invested which supposedly earned 10% per month M/fyi//f;

‘ ] j )-—*/_/éf,(m A df/g‘; j Z/-/l?ffa/
1.4 _ Lb’u}W? L ; ¥/ 4 ,/(
¥ \;/(1,‘1![’19 Valts gl
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and 1rst Citizens Bank?from(Aprlj)jthrough May 2007 and have
‘ound _r_lp_,de osits from income generating sources, particularly the
FOREX _ mrket, in which CCG claimed to be investing. The Gnly

to CCG’s business accounts were investments (from
ewl recrulted 1nvestorsEorjolder investors contributingrhew money:
C 1n§o )t yd ST

he C?C?E;_ proagrams % =A - =

21. Further, I talked to a conf:.dentlal source who is close to the
three r1nc1als of CCG and
‘}Pfu and is very famlllar with their business. The
onfldential source told me that in the time he/She has known
UM 'gough McQueen, and Brunson, she/he has not known them to have a .
f sourc of income other than the fees paid to CCG by cl:t.ents dmﬂaﬂ‘j
f‘ls no evidencefof fundsy"being useaq;
11} currencies ) g CCG presentationsy potentlal victims were
W s'Ytold that cce CCG makes the profits from which they fund their programs
1. ythrough 1r_w_§§r.ments in t?@? As a part of the %nvestizatlonff
the Commodities Futures (frade CommmSJ.on (CFTC s contacted and 7%“7
| @sked for assistance. The CETC is the governme agency harged/ f
V o @itBthe(regulation of Eommodit futures'an options markets in t /0&447}%
X l3‘ United States. (Part)of the &CFIC mission(is to requlate the¢forei m@/‘é
ency exchange market . Foreign cur rrency is traded on €xchanges .,/f iy
LA

that are re ed by the“CFTC in Chlcago and New York. C(Foreign » -
W“ @Eﬁlﬂi@ be traded In the "off exchange" market. The CETC M prse
)( Qoes nb‘f’}@wm in this mark tjg\g : ;wh ¥z
e in this market have mg:ﬁ_roug@ are M/ﬂ4/
Q

egulated: Ent:.t;.es that part1c1pate in purchase and sale of

any commodity for future del 1very are known as Futures Commission Zd.ﬁ,g

Merchants (FCM) The FCHs in (the Unite d tes>are subj ect _to

regulation by the CFI‘C thefCFTC): aske to querz ' ///na
| the FCMs, of which there}“éxre about three “hun red or information Ccﬁé/fﬂ{?‘?
?i /"pertalnlng to accounts in the nag,lgs of Pouh McOueen., LS OD and/ iy

heir assggla;gd companie .),‘I'he
ﬂm there were s veral ac€ounts

in the name_o C G The(total amount

g ﬁo 000{in alll(the account lectiv v | y ' e
, sy, and cO : they lost money in Zeoz.,
@L@f ) the few few trad rades that were made. i ‘ -

209 5,
gﬁ ¢ - Extraordinary percentages can be promised and Paid out of the
W 1nv.st.or's own funds over time before their own money is gone. An
; investor who put money into the ccg Long-Term Program waited 91
j/l« business days, or roughly four and a half months before they got
W X their first 10% payment. This meant that if a victim put $10,000
D;QE in the program, CCG_could pay him out of his own money for 14
le/i/M months E__f___c;m the %nltlal d82051t. The Satisfaction /Programs

70 |
;ﬁﬂj"‘?" - 6 5&/@%%‘” ﬁ)%f
7y 1 FEZL il o] et ey,
O e Bl 11 05 7 oy /é;w{d
lo Pty //"4’}'%‘Z /¢ . EXHIBIT(G) QM&M ) Or Do
%ZT /W-ﬁwis“f ,9"”‘ ol ”“’"Q%ﬁ M%+
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computerized records__of CCG ed (t i
_ obligated to pay out/over $200 million ‘m@
“Ju{3,/in_the bankyon May 21, 2007  Withomt 3

Date Filed 05/27/08 Entry Number Z )
# 1 "”’92‘”’,‘%; Hperl - BT Py
E/ : J 2= YA+ e ' ﬁ, / edl! faj?fﬂdj;
'ﬂlj oM 7’;;2&,,_54’ : ,;5, ' __f__rdﬁg —Z 7 ﬁ_ﬁf ;t'dé segé fLead c&&ﬁ—ﬁé,éu;
Yy /?/L__,G'OOO m age’ iD_.MIG months F74i ¢ 24 incomgztggﬁgfg'?lgd%.
. S

enterprise or investment, CCG would have to recruit 33 constituent | {
paying $1,500 each just to pay that mortgage when it came due. If ?4%
each of those wanted a $50,0000 mortgage paid off, that would ;47’“- -
require $1.65 million over 16 months and the recruitment of 1,100 /ﬂ%%

more “investors.” i3S
, £-Lf-2004 i
AL Aefe -~ S8 2500

£4

It is insolvent from the moment of its inception

[
5 27,

MM@nsingly insolvent each day of its operation. From day one ‘ : 44/
¥ f its liabilities exceed its assets. An xamination of the (@44 _’dfﬁ
L Vi d
hat 007 CCG was Py oW

ad $17 million )f-jﬂ‘*’z'/’”

G g 3

apy /) new
deéEJSOO

}0‘37;/’/652@ ons.tiﬁ‘uentyafte‘“r Mag 2007,/ CCG was obligated ,pay l 435210__.,,;3,[
: f'Sci-:Qﬁ million/to satiSfy nstituents in 2008. (At the time e AG> ;s

-z 1 Eroze Jits accounts, CCG was obligated to pay over’(81 BIITIom 1 ey 020 ¢
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